

Our reference: 95980/PreApp/KP

Mrs J Griffith and Mrs A Boaler
Holy Trinity Primary School
Church Road
Sunningdale
Ascot
SL5 0NJ

Sent via e-mail: holytrinitysunn@rbwm.org.uk

14th September 2020

Dear Mrs Griffith and Mrs Boaler,

Pre-Planning Application Consultation - Proposed 25m EE FLI tree mast and associated supporting apparatus at land north west of Sunningdale Park, Larch Avenue, Ascot, SL5 0QE.

We write to you as Acquisition and Town Planning Agents working on behalf of EE Limited (formerly Orange Personal Communications Services Limited) in respect of identifying a location for a replacement mobile phone base station in the area.

This letter is to draw your attention to a proposal by EE to install mobile phone network equipment at Sunningdale Park and to provide contact details should you wish to make further enquiries.

This proposed development consists of a 25m high EE FLI tree mast, transmission dishes, ground based equipment cabinets and other ancillary equipment and cabling within a fenced compound at land north west of Sunningdale Park, Larch Avenue.

This proposed site is required as the existing site that provided sufficient network coverage to the area has been decommissioned and removed from Old Civil Service College, Larch Avenue to make way for residential development. Therefore, a new telecommunications base station to provide and improve coverage to the area is required. A cell split (two sites) will be required to replicate the previous coverage provided to this area.

The enclosed drawings provide further details of the siting, layout and the design of the proposed development.

Harlequin Group Limited
Rutland House
5 Allen Road
Livingston
West Lothian
EH54 6TQ

T: +44(0)150 6462174

E: reception@harlequin-group.com

W: www.harlequin-group.com



Should you have any comments regarding this proposal, please contact me via the contact details below or via the address details on the righthand side footer in order for your comments, if practicable, to be considered prior to making an application to the planning authority.

Yours faithfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Kieran Parker'.

Kieran Parker
The Harlequin Group
Working for and on behalf of EE
Direct Dial: 01506 721014
E-mail: k.parker@harlequin-group.com

Harlequin Group Limited
Rutland House
5 Allen Road
Livingston
West Lothian
EH54 6TQ

T: +44(0)150 6462174

E: reception@harlequin-group.com

W: www.harlequin-group.com